# MINUTES OF THE STANDING ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR RELIGIOUS EDUCATION THURSDAY, 14 DECEMBER 2006

### **Group A: Christian Denominations and other Faiths represented in Haringey:**

Mr Peter Ward, (Diocese of Westminster (RC), Mr M. Ibrahim (Muslim Educational Trust), Mr Alli (North London Islamic Cultural Society), Ms Sarah Joy Leviten (Board of Deputies of British Jews), Mr Barnabus Mishi (Greek Orthodox), Ms B Parsons (Spiritual Assembly of the Bahai's), Karuna Gita (North London Buddhist Centre), \*Mr K Ranganathan (Hindu (Shiva) Temple Trust), \*Jenny Stonhold (United Reformed Church), \*Rev R Allaway (Baptist Churches), Ms M Huntley (Methodist), Peter Adeniyi (Pentecostal Churches).

#### Vacancies:

Salvation Army FCFC Quaker Seventh Day Adventists

### **Group B: Church of England:**

Mr E Griffith, Mrs J Jamieson, Mr G Mariner, \*Mr A Ryder, Revd Dr Jonathan Trigg.

#### **Group C: Professional Associations:**

Ms N Parmar (NUT), \*Mr G Johnson (NUT), Aurelie Bivigou (NUT), Mr H Ward(NUT), \*Mr A Yarrow (ASCL),

#### Vacancies:

NUT NASUWT

## **Group D: Local Education Authority Group:**

\*Cllr E. Jones, \*Cllr L Santry, \*Cllr S. Rainger, Barbara Breed, Livinius Emmanuel Onyearugbulem.

#### **Co-opted Non-Voting Members:**

\*Mr N Bacrac (British Humanist Association), Mr T Hall (Jehovah's Witness).

MINUTE NO.	SUBJECT/DECISION	ACTION BY
SACRE01.	ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR FOR SACRE FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2006/7 It was resolved that:	
	Jenny Stonhold be elected as Chair for the remainder of the academic year 2006/7.	
	2. Andy Yarrow be elected as Vice-Chair for the remainder of the academic year 2006/7.	
SACRE02.	APOLOGIES	
	Apologies were received from Ms Naina Parmar, Mr Ali and Mr G Mariner.	
	The Chair welcomed a new member, Glenford Johnson (NUT rep) deputy head of RE at Hornsey School	
SACRE03.	MINUTES OF SACRE MEETING ON 11 SEPTEMBER 2006	
	The minutes of the 11 <sup>th</sup> September meeting were approved.	
SACRE04.	SACRE ANNUAL REPORT	
	The Annual Report was presented to the meeting. There was concern about the meaning of headings in table of A-level results and it was proposed that this be deleted, pending the provision of further data from Children's Services.	
	Textual amendments were also made, including the replacement of the phrase 'Headquarters' with 'centre' to refer to the Salvation Army Centre in Wood Green.	
	Rev. Allaway pointed out that the Baptist and Pentecostal movements were not referred to as 'churches' due to the different structure of those groups from the Church of England and the Roman Catholic Church.	
	There was discussion about attendance at meetings. There was concern that a number of representatives on SACRE had not attended any meetings in the last academic year. It was agreed that the Clerk should write to them to ask if they still wished to be members of SACRE and, if they did not, to ask them if there was anybody else from their denomination who wished to serve as a member of SACRE.	Clerk to send letters after consulting JS & DC.
	RESOLVED:	Clerk amend report &

# MINUTES OF THE STANDING ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR RELIGIOUS EDUCATION THURSDAY, 14 DECEMBER 2006

	That the annual report, as amended, be submitted to the QCA	distribute.
SACRE05.	MONITORING STANDARDS - EXAM RESULTS	
	The exam results from Haringey Schools, as supplied by the Children's Service and included in the Annual Report, were discussed by members. The gap between performance in Haringey schools and the national averages was greater in RE than in other subjects (49% Grade A* - C locally, 70.6% nationally).	
	Also, there seemed to be a decline in performance from 2005 to 2006. The number doing full-course RE had fallen but the number doing short-course RE had risen. Members were concerned about the fall in performance.	
	Members expressed concern at the fact there was no way of measuring the learning of pupils who were not entered for an RE GCSE. There appeared to be no assessment in RE of their progress and what they had learned.	
	RESOLVED: To ask Children's Services for explanation of A level headings and analysis of RE GCSE grades compared to grades in other subjects taken by Haringey pupils.	D. Chaplin to request more detailed analysis for next meeting.
SACRE06.	REPORT FROM "STRONG SACRES, GOOD R.E." CONFERENCE The Chair of Haringey SACRE (Ms Stonhold) reported back to the Committee on her attendance at the "Strong SACREs, Good RE" conference". It was 1 of 3 national events being held on this topic.  She reported that the meeting was addressed by the QCA	-mooung.
	subject officer who spoke about the RE subject self-evaluation framework. SACRE reps at the conference stressed that strong SACREs had the support of their LEA and an RE adviser. SACREs were invited to take part in a a pilot of a new SACRE annual report to QCA. Concern was expressed that the pilot report used a very "statistics-heavy" framework.	
SACRE07.	R.E. COUNCIL FUNDED PROJECT USING R.E. SUBJECT SELF-EVALUTATION  The Committee were informed that 13 schools in Haringey had been contacted, with a view to asking them to participate in the RE Council funded project regarding self-evaluation framework. Schools had until the end of term to respond.	
SACRE08.	HOLOCAUST MEMORIAL PROGRAMME - JANUARY 2007	

# MINUTES OF THE STANDING ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR RELIGIOUS EDUCATION THURSDAY, 14 DECEMBER 2006

	The Holocaust Memorial Day Programme for 2007 was circulated to members of the Committee.	
SACRE09.	DELIVERING CHALLENGING R.E. THROUGH CREATIVE I.C.T.  Ms Chaplin reported back about this programme. There had been a disappointing lack of interest from Haringey schools in this project.	
	There was a suggestion from Mr Yarrow that the project could be offered to Middlesex University for their teacher trainees.	
SACRE 10.	Agreed Agenda for next meeting on 22 <sup>nd</sup> March To be chaired by Andy Yarrow as Jenny Stonhold away. Councillor Jones suggested getting some young people from Youth Forum to talk about their experiences of RE. Agreed to invite to beginning of next meeting. Report on progress with purchase of Agreed Syllabus from Waltham Forest Analysis of Exam Results SACRE Self Assessment deferred from this meeting. Complete sections 1 & 2 (3 & 4 at the following meeting in June)	

Jenny Stonhold Chair